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Charagter, Extent and Bignificance
Of the Bite and Environment
of New Castle in the
Colonial Period




At tho site of New Castle, Peter Stuyvesant, direec-
tor-U eneral of New Netherland in imeriss, found &ho "Key
to t/0| South River® ef tho Dutah. Fort éaunr, whieh
he built hero in 1661, beeame the "stremgth of the river"
during the Dutchagerlod and that of tho English under tho
Duke of York rhlah followad.

Williem Penn, having secured proprietary rights to
the Province <f Pennsylvenia, made snxious and determined
offort to sesure title to tho Dslaware sountiss in order
#Rontrol the river as his 'gatev‘aﬁ to tho sea,” Penn
wrote iN 1700, in sonmneetion with the eollestion Of e m-

at ¥ew Castle, that *no plesce in the River or Bay
yields tho prospest that is &t New Castle - seeing 20
miles one way and a dozen tho other, any vessel coming
or going, either up or down,"

The %reat river whieh the Duteh had discovered in
1609 led g the &ngllsb navigator, Bonr{nlludson and
whieh tho inglish Captein Argell nemed in 1610 for tho
overnor of Virginia, Lord delaVarr, stirred the trad-
ng aspirations ¢! several European aationm. Lyrie re-
ports of 4ts possibilities roarhad them through tho
early navigators who were impressed by its "superd
besuty” as well ar by its value es a commersiel thor-
oughfare, into whieh might be fed a rioh pelt and fur
trade from the forested regions beyond its shores.
Added teles of tho abundant food represented by its
fauna and flora and the fertile roll of theriver bor-
der~ invited the establishment of permenent trading
stations, whieh might survive and flourish even rsan
]:[ho hazards of the long osean vVOyage delayed supplies
rom home.

~ Tho puteh, WD elaimed the Delaware River by

right of discovery snd eleimed the Hudson River alro by
the same right, made the northern river the site Of their
sapital, le developing this upper region, they
stretehed a long arm t0 their "South River" fshrougb the
aetivity of traders, end & fort with soldiers at tho
site Of present Glocester. It \WcS when it besame neces-
sary to protest their Indlen trade on thir river from
the Swedes rho had mottled along Lt, beginning |a 1638,
from the mouth of the Christina asrbh, and having seat-
tered plantations south of the Ghrht{na, that Peter
Stuyvesant chose the st t0 Of New Castle as tho plase
nton Yok D a single fortifieation would semmand thOo whole
rlyer and region.



Lo the rite of New Castle, Indians ¢:x=¢ from the
¢ Chesodpeake and the Busquehanns territory by stream and
trail. They had long used the sandy point of this site
as a fishing plac¢e and lookout, and doubtless es a sig-
nal station in peass and war., KEere affer the white man
same to explore the river, the Indian watshed for sails,
and kept his stores for trade in a village of huts near-
by, ealled variously, Aresaps, lMackerish, Xitton, sad
Temasonk. The la tter name, ’-oanini [
has a sonnection with the site, which was 3 stretch of
dry lend running Yesk from the shore, bordered north and
south by tidal marshes that ran far inlend. Through
each marsh = cresk emptied imto the river. The sharsc-
ter of the =m0il, and thr hatural features indissdted that
b9sver dems along the stresms had caused the rich silt
from the forested land {0 overflovy mueh Of tho site.
Today the roll Lis s11t loesm over scattered beds Of deep
fine rand. Between the present eanal and mil| ereek
the ;11:.101‘ the tom ranges from 25 to 76 feet above
evel.

From tho sandy peint of |land that jutted out -
erd tho present ferry wharf, tho first Dussn explorers
in the river ¢alled the eite of New Castle .
The river ran dssp and élear slose t0 the point 2o 3hat
the salling ships of the settlement days sc0uld unload
dponr the small whaf built below the fert. The mouth
of she "town sreex" t0 tho north of 1%, wa deep enough
%o afford sefe harbor from winter storme fOr smaller
eraft, Later the point wes washed away by great storas,
the first Of these recorded deing %hat of 1864, voen the
nevly-built palisade wall before the forg u d the pier,
¥e*y destroyed by the lashing ¢f the waves that throat-
ened {0 anderaine the fOrt 1tselr.

fa ¥ims tne whole shore receded t0 sozs extent,
s2d lafer the building of plers saused mxui flats tO ds-
velop over She sand beeagh.

Bayond tho bordering marshes and stream vaelleys
north and routh of &he plain whieh formed the town alto,
the lazd stretehed away mostly level «@ very gently
relling t+ the Ohristina sreek On the¢ north and the
Appoquinimink ereek On the mouth. 7This wes the region
root intimagely c¢onzscetsd with the tom and the life of
its people, %ogether \ith 24 woodland O forest extend-
ing west as far es O ns>x ¢¢uld walk in four or five days,

Politisally, the whols of khe Dslaware River valley,
on the west sidl frez the falls at she ri b Of Trenten,
and on bath sides fre= the site Of Glousester, New Jer-
sey to the osean, sonstituted the single ars: Of trade
and setilement s7¢> which eontrol wes centered =t New
Castle {2 the Duteh and early English period.



INn the settlement deys, New Cestle, ss the "key tO
the river® was a potential metropolis and great sommer-
eiel port, Men of vision pointed shis Oul {0 Buropean
treding companies and | 0 rulers ¢f European eountries;
but the $imes were NOt propitious. The wisdom and know-
ledge required {0 establish flourishing solonies and to
maintain she health and safety Of the people were Not
combined with the necessary power and means tO that and.
While a Jealous ambition smouldered | o the hearss of
some powerful individuals and groups in Europe, some
hardier and wiser leaders settled A few hundred sach Of
Bwedes, Dutch and English in $urn, upon the roll. The
backere of these sottlementz were unable {0 provide
suffieient support from homo, and the infant eolony at
the rite ¢f New Castle, suffered as did the others, from
many physieal hardships, and slso from the injustiseand
alefortune that rouulteﬁ from changing regimes I N €0ON-
trol, and from political disruption,

|N spite of obstacles presented at every tura by
man and nature, 5\ Castle slowly grew, keeping and at-
tracting and 3ivln% birth to men Of the £idre and sharae-
ter that bad mumeh {0 do with Deleware's >esoming and cut-
standing solony axongz the original thirteen, fas strenth,
spirit, and wisdom Of Delaware's progress toward inde-
lndon§ self-government geve New Castle, its eapital, the
storisal importanse it deserved. Here :hs goverament
of the solony and state had its be{innlns! end its growth,
Here in the Old court house the cclonlal essembly passsd
the resdlutions that supported Delaware's distinguished
delegates i N the sesaions Of the Contimental Congress;
nere it endorsed the Declaration of Independence; andi here
the sonvention met which drafted the first somstitution
of the state.

=0 large part played by Xsx Castle's environment

in ths town's growth and importanse hes never been sde-
uately stressed. Tnhe true history of the people on

F e faras eand [N the hamlets and village compunities

rom their first planting and settlement, has »esn barely
teuched upon in sush historisal studies ess have been made
snd published. ¥ueh Of the material for sush e histor
has besn lost, BREnough remains tO indieate 3n=% through-
out the eoclonial period the |ife ¢f the tOM was insep-
arably sonrested vith that of the surreundiag eountry.

Y Castle, besides being the ecolonial esapital, was
the Moal of the sourts and ¢suaiy government. It was
the voting pleage for ihe anmusl elestions {0 whish all
the elestors eame o east their votes frem ril| the bun-
dreds® of the sounty.

s The hundred is = politieal division of the sounty, named
::cn the old English sourt distrist ef Alfred she Great's
Yo



After Penn's arrival, the tOm ®43ans the senter of
the eirsle that defined the boundary Of the soumgy, the
12-mile radius by whish 3¢ eirele v:: estedblished :=-
gen £ibtingly & "she end >f t5 horse dyke”, tbs $hor-
oughfare that eonnested the $¢yn vith the plantations and
settlements above it, After the supola wa built oz the
sourthouse, this dbecame the eenter Of the survey.

The ‘horse or bread dyke ever the marsh norsn of tae
tom and the eaussway ever the mersh tO the south of the
fOM supplezmantad the river as svenmes Of communieation
ﬁon whish depended the soslal, esoncni¢, and politieal

if a Oof early New Castls.

Above tho tom, the esuntrvy extending north to the
Christine had several senters Ol ﬁotulat_ion-; the nearest
and Moat intimately eonneeted Wwith the life of the torn
wes snnvﬁok, amile up the river shore from Hew Castle
(within the site mow owned by the Lukens Steel Company)
where, beginning in 1668, from 14 to 20 plots of land
bad 4 gepulabion ehiefly Of Duteh, Pinns, = d Swedes,
some of vhom a8 late sc the 1680's needed interpreters
to put their gotitiona €n testimony before {he sourts.
After 1664, there Wwee lnflilh owners Of plantations
here .n addition tO the elder settlers.,

A second eommunity wes Orane HoOk, lying morth of
Swenwysk, between the shore a1nd the rosd from New Castle
t¢ Christias ferry - whish Wa or the genersal route of
the present River Road, Here 16 to 20 plots weae famed,
shiefly by Finnsend 8wedes,

Both Bwanwyek and Crsme Hook bad & |arge area of
eommon land, most Of 4t weodland, lying west Of the cul-
tinted plots along the Delaware River.

Nearer Christina, Swedes, Finms and Baglish had
plantations extending froz the Delaware River, westward
along tnhé¢ Christina valley.

In all these eommunities, residents ¢f New Castle
were &mong the owners Of farme, small Or large.

The settlement about the ferry seross the Christina
Creek, sear tho present :its of the Bwedish =snument rod
= , yas talled Christinaham %¢ begin vith, but soon be-
- *Christeen® in most sensemporery recerds.

- The Luthersna At Bwanwyek - Dukeh as well as Ewedes
m2d « shureh there in the callp Bnglish paricd (smd pax-
haps before); st Grane Hook = was a Lutheran shursh
in 1868, 7he Dutéh shureh in dhe town eof New Castle was
of the Reformesd faith, and duriang Duteh somtrol and later
sentinued in that faith un¢il the congregation ru 1%
14r%ed by the Presbyterian.



In 1699, after the Swedish Lutheran Chursh (014
Ewedes) vas Duilt mear ths Christina, the Grane Hook
Church wves sbandoned. The Swanwysk shursh bed elready
disbanded for laek Of & slergyman,

fiouth ef New Jsstle, IN the Duteh and Barly English
period, religlous serviees were held on plantations near
the ferry ever £t., George's Greek; and also at the ferry
over the Appoquinimink, present Odessa,



